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                            TTY Users-Dial 711

April 16, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2752V
TO BE OPENED: May 2, 2014
TITLE: Investment Consulting Services
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,


[image: image1.emf]
Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2752V  

	1. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. What consultant(s) currently serve the plan? 

A:  Wilshire Associates

	2. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. What are the meeting dates for 2014, and is there a regular meeting schedule? 

A:  April 17, July 17, October 16.  EIAC typically meets the third Thursday following quarter end.

	3. 
	14
	3.25
	Q. Will the plan also require a recordkeeping search or a custodial search as part of the base fee?  If so, should these fees be amortized over a 5 year term in the comprehensive retainer fees requested, or billed separately? 

A:  Assistance with a recordkeeping search is not specifically part of this RFP.  However, see section 3.2.5 regarding services requires to search for an investment manager, custodian and insurance wrap providers related to the Stable Value Group Trust.  Fees related to services must be provided inclusive of all cost over the life of the contract.  The Board is not interested in separate billing for services.

	4. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. Does the plan currently offer managed account services? 

A:  Not at this time.

	5. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. Is there any interest in combining the investments of the two plans in order to reduce oversight costs and maintain consistency? 

A: Please review the Board’s Investment Overlap Policy link provided in Appendix D of the RFP.

	6. 
	25
	7.2
	Q. Requests for Exceptions to Appendix B: Contract

Retention Period.  Contractor shall create and retain all records supporting the investment consulting services for a period of seven years after the date of creation of such records.”  

Reason: To comply with Callan’s document retention policy as prescribed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

A:  Montana cannot agree to this request.  The State’s records retention policy for contracts requires preservation of records for eight years after the contract expiration.

	7. 
	26
	9.0
	Q.  The following language is requested be added as a new paragraph to the end of Section 9 HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION:

"Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor shall discharge its duties as a consultant in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and applicable law.  Plan Sponsor acknowledges and agrees (i) that Contractor has no authority or responsibility to manage or in any way direct the investment of any assets that are the subject of Contractor’s consulting services provided under the terms of this Agreement, (ii) that Contractor has not and cannot make any promise, guarantee or other statement or representation regarding the future investment performance of such assets, and (iii) that Contractor will not be liable for any losses or expenses incurred as a result of any action or omission by an investment manager, custodian or unrelated third party."  

Reason: Callan will be providing investment consulting services and is not making any investment decisions.  Callan is not a guarantor of financial results and the investment risk is retained by the client, not by Callan.

A:  State may negotiate if Offeror is the successful proposer.   State understands that Callan is not a guarantor of financial results and the investment risk is retained by the participating member not the client.

	8. 
	
	
	Q.  A new section, Section 31 is requested to be added as follows:

"31.      FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY  

The Plan Sponsor acknowledges receipt of the Contractor's disclosure list of investment manager clients no later than the date of the execution of the Agreement."  

Reason: To comply with the requirements of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. 

A:  State may negotiate if Offeror is the successful proposer.  RFP requirements regarding disclosure remain in force under section 4.2.1 of the RFP.

	9. 
	
	
	Q.  32.      ADV DISCLOSURE
The Plan Sponsor acknowledges receipt of Contractor's disclosure statement, Form ADV, Parts 2A and 2B, more than 48 hours prior to the date of the execution of this Agreement."  

Reason: To comply with the requirements of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. 

A:  State may negotiate if Offeror is the successful proposer.  RFP requirements regarding disclosure remain in force under section 4.2.1 of the RFP.

	10. 
	
	
	Q. "33.      FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY

"During the performance of such services by Contractor, Plan Sponsor will retain and exercise all decision-making authority with respect to the management and administration of the plan(s) funded by the Plan Sponsor and investments relating thereto."  

Reason: Callan will be providing investment consulting services and is not making any investment decisions.  Callan is not a guarantor of financial results and the investment risk is retained by the client, not by Callan.

A:  State may negotiate if Offeror is the successful proposer with the understanding that the successful proposer is a fiduciary of the Plans.

	11. 
	
	
	Q. A new section, Section 34 is requested to be added as follows:

"34.      ERISA FEE DISCLOSURE

The Plan Sponsor acknowledges receipt of the Contractor’s fee disclosure statement under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and included as an exhibit to this Agreement.

Reason: To comply with the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.

A:  State will Agree.

	12. 
	26
	10.4
	Q. If we do not have professional liability insurance coverage of $25,000,000 per occurrence and $25,000,000 aggregate per year, would we automatically be eliminated for consideration from this RFP?

A:  The sample contract is not scored in the RFP review process.  If the Offeror is the successful proposer the State  negotiate an appropriate level of professional liability coverage.  

	13. 
	11-12
	3.2
	Q. Can you confirm that the scope of work includes four quarterly meetings and one educational meeting with the Board and staff, or five meetings per year?  When are these meetings usually scheduled?

A:  The Offeror is required to attend four quarterly EIAC meetings and an Educational meeting with the Board and Staff, or five meetings per year.  EIAC meetings are typically held on the third Thursday following the end of each quarter.  The Board education meetings are typically held at the monthly Board meeting held in August.  The Board meetings occur on the second Thursday of each month.  Meeting dates and times are subject to change.  

	14. 
	11-12
	3.2
	Q. Does the EIAC anticipate conducting RFP or review of Great-West Financial during the five year term of the investment consulting contract? 

A: No.

	15. 
	16
	4.2.3
	Q. Is the RFP trying to identify firms with primary expertise in the 457 market or primary expertise in investments?

A:  The RFP is for an Investment Consultant who has expertise providing investment advice on both the 457 and 401(a) plans.  

	16. 
	16
	4.2.3
	Q. How important is it for the respondents to have other 457/401a clients?

A:  It is important for respondents to have direct experience providing investment advice for plan sponsors of defined contribution plans.  The State expects the Offeror will have expertise to monitor investment performance, perform investment manager search selections and provide information on best practices related to defined contribution plans.  This experience is typically acquired through experience consulting on other 457(b)/401(a) clients, but other directly related experience in the 401(k) or 403 (b) markets may be considered.

	17. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. Please provide a list of current EIAC members.


A:  See http://mpera.mt.gov/eiac.shtml 

	18. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. If  the  RFP  is  to  rehire  or  replace  your  current  general  investment  consultant,  what prompted the search?  Is the incumbent consulting firm allowed or encouraged to rebid?

A:  Under state law, contracts are limited to seven years.  The seven year period has expired for the existing contract which has prompted the search.  The current consulting firm is allowed to rebid.

	19. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. How long has the incumbent consultant been with your plan?

A:  The current consultant has been on contract for seven years.

	20. 
	11
	3.1
	Q. What is the annual fee being paid to the current consultant(s)?
A:  $103,000

	21. 
	
	6.2
	Q. Withholding of Payment: The parties should rely on the dispute resolution procedures in the Agreement to resolve any disputes.  Neither party should be permitted to unilaterally affect the other party’s rights.

A:  State will not agree to changes.

	22. 
	
	7.1
	Q. Access to Records: Audits should be limited to during the term of the Agreement and the 18-month period immediately following the termination of the Agreement.  Any audit or inspection should be limited to books and records directly relating to the services, conducted at the Plan Sponsor’s expense, made upon reasonable prior written notice, during normal business hours, and shall be subject to the execution of a confidentiality agreement reasonably satisfactory to Contractor.

A: State is unable to revise statute therefore cannot agree.

	23. 
	
	7.2
	Q. Retention Period: The retention period should be 7 years.
A: See answer to question #6

	24. 
	
	8
	Q.  Assignment, Transfer, and Subcontracting: Add to this section that Contractor may not make any assignment (within the meaning of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended) without Plan Sponsor’s prior written consent.
A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	25. 
	
	9
	Q. Hold Harmless/Indemnification: Plan Sponsor’s “agents” should not be included among the “indemnified parties” and “except the sole negligence of Plan Sponsor, under this agreement” should be replaced with ‘except for the acts or omissions of Plan Sponsor, its elected and appointed officials, employees, or any third party other than Contractor’s subcontractors, under this Agreement.” 
A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	26. 
	
	10.1
	Q. General Requirements: Contractor shall maintain for the duration of this contract, at its cost and expense, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, including contractual liability, which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work by Contractor, employees, representatives, or assigns.  This insurance shall cover such claims as may be caused by Contractor’s negligent act or omission. 

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	27. 
	
	10.2
	Q. Primary Insurance:  Contractor’s Commercial General Liability insurance coverage shall be primary insurance and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the State, its officers, officials, or employees shall be excess of Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it only for claims arising solely from Contractor’s provision of services pursuant to the Agreement.

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	28. 
	
	10.3
	Q. Special Requirements for Commercial General Liability: Contractor shall purchase and maintain occurrence coverage with combined single limits for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate per year to cover such claims as may be caused by any act, omission, or negligence of Contractor or its officers, representatives, or assigns arising from the provision of services pursuant to the Agreement.

The State, its officers, officials, and employees are to be included as additional insureds for their vicarious liability arising out of services performed by Contractor pursuant to the Agreement.

A.  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	29. 
	
	10.4
	Q.  Contractor shall purchase and maintain claims-made coverage with limits of $10,000,000 per claim and $10,000,000 aggregate per year to cover such claims as may be caused by any act, omission, or negligence of Contractor or its officers, representatives, or assigns arising from professional services rendered pursuant to the Agreement.  Note:  Contractor may provide “claims made” coverage provided the following conditions are met:  (1) the commencement date of this contract must not fall outside the effective date of insurance coverage and it will be on or after any applicable retroactive date for insurance coverage; and (2) the claims made policy must have an optional three-year tail for claims that are made (filed) after the cancellation or expiration date of the policy.
A:    State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14

	30. 
	
	10.5
	Q.  Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions: Any deductible or self-insured retention will be the responsibility of Contractor.  
A: State will not agree to change.

	31. 
	
	10.6
	Q.  Certificate of Insurance/ Endorsements: A certificate of insurance from an insurer with a Best's rating of no less than A- indicating compliance with the required coverages, will be provided to the State’s  Procurement Bureau, P.O.  Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135.  Contractor will endeavor to notify the State immediately of any material change in insurance coverage, such as changes in limits or coverages.  
A:  State will agree.

	32. 
	
	11
	Q.  Compliance with Workers Compensation Act:  Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Act of the state in which the services are being performed while performing work for the State of Montana in accordance with the laws of the state in which the services are being performed.  Proof of compliance must be in the form of a certificate of insurance.  Neither Contractor nor its employees are State employees.  This insurance must be valid for the entire contract term and any renewal.  Upon expiration, a renewal document must be sent to the State Procurement Bureau, P.O.  Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135.

A: State will agree.

	33. 
	
	15.1
	Q.  Mutual Use: Work Product should only include deliverables created or developed by Contractor specifically and exclusively for Plan Sponsor pursuant to the Agreement.

To the extent that any of Contractor’s intellectual property is embodied in any of Work Product, Contractor will grant to Plan Sponsor a non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free license to use Contractor’s intellectual property for its internal use, but solely in connection with and to the extent necessary for use of Work Product as contemplated by the Agreement.

A:  State will agree.

	34. 
	
	15.3
	Q.  Ownership of Work Product:  Contract will perform these actions at Plan Sponsor’s expense.

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	35. 
	
	15.5
	Q.  Ownership of Contractor Pre-Existing Materials:  There should be no requirement to disclose Contractor Pre-Existing Materials in advance.  Instead, to the extent that any of Contractor Pre-Existing Materials is embodied in any of Work Product, Contractor will grant to Plan Sponsor a non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free license to use Contractor Pre-Existing Materials for its internal use, but solely in connection with and to the extent necessary for use of Work Product as contemplated by the Agreement.

A:  State will agree.

	36. 
	
	16.1
	Q.  Third Party Claim: Contractor’s indemnity obligations under this Section should not apply to any claim for infringement or misappropriation of intellectual property rights to the extent any such infringement or misappropriation is caused by: (i) information or materials provided by the Plan Sponsor or a third party other than Contractor’s subcontractors, if any, (ii) modifications made by the Plan Sponsor or a third party other than Contractor’s subcontractors to the services, Work Product or Contractor’s other materials provided to the Plan Sponsor in connection with the services, or any parts thereof, or (iii) the Plan Sponsor’s use of the services, Work Product or such other materials or any parts thereof, in a manner inconsistent with the terms of the Agreement.  The Plan Sponsor may enter any action at its sole expense.
A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	37. 
	
	16.2
	Q.  Product Subject to Claim: If Contractor cannot cure such infringing product, Contractor may reduce any payments otherwise due under this Agreement by an amount mutually determined by the parties to be proportionate to that portion of the product furnished that does not conform with the terms hereof.

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	38. 
	
	17.2
	Q.  Termination for Cause with Notice to Cure Requirement:  
A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14

	39. 
	
	18.3
	Q.  Actions in Event of Breach:  Upon Plan Sponsor’s material breach, the Contractor should be able to terminate this Agreement under Section 17.

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	40. 
	
	19
	Q.  Force Majeure:  This provision should not excuse the failure to make payments under the Agreement when due.
A:   State will not agree.

	41. 
	
	24
	Q.  Transition Assistance:  There should not be an off-set provision and the parties should rely on the dispute resolution procedures in the Agreement to resolve any disputes.  Neither party should be permitted to unilaterally affect the other party’s rights.

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	42. 
	
	28
	Q.  Severability:  This Section should read as follow:

“It is the intent of the parties that the provisions of this Agreement shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law. To the extent that the terms set forth in this Agreement or any word, phrase, clause or sentence is found to be illegal or unenforceable for any reason, such word, phrase, clause or sentence shall be modified, deleted or interpreted in such a manner so as to afford the party for whose benefit it was intended the fullest benefit commensurate with making this Agreement as modified, enforceable and the balance of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, the balance being construed as severable and independent.”

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.

	43. 
	
	
	Q.  New Section 17.4 Request:  Termination for Convenience:  Each party should be entitled to terminate the Agreement for convenience upon reasonable notice to the other party.

A:  State Needs further review.  Will respond in addendum by end of business 4/21/14.
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